July 10, 2018
Ms. Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051
Re: Petition No. Petition 1346 - Manchester 3A Substation
Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter provides the response to requests for the information listed below.

Response to CSC-02 Interrogatories dated 07/02/2018
CSC-02-014

Very truly yours,

Kathleen Shanley
Manager
Transmisson, Siting
As Agent for CL&P
dba EversourceEnergy

cc: Service List



CL&P dba Eversource Energy Data Request CSC-02

Petition No. Petition 1346 Dated: 07/02/2018
Q-CSC-02-014
Page 1of1
Witness:

Request from: Connecticut Siting Council

Question:
Would the proposed substation modifications/expansion materially affect magnetic field
levels at the property boundaries?

Response:
No, the proposed substation modifications/expansion will not materially affect the magnetic
field levels at the property boundaries.
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